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From: Man Tennis [mtennis@rnkcom.corn] 

Sent: Thursday, March 01.2012 10:56 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: RNK Petition and Corporate Resolution 

Attachments: RNK Inc. - Filed Petition and Corp Resolution.pdf 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Attached please find one copy of RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK Communication's (Code TX942; certificate 8520) 
petition for relief under Chapter 11 of  the Bankruptcy Code filed with the United States Bankruptcy 
Court for the District of New Jersey (7 pages in attachment). 

RNK is providing this filing t o  the Commission as instructed and in accordance with the Commission's 
electronic filing requirements. 

Any questions related to this filing may be directed t o  me at the contact information provided below. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/Matthew Tennis/ 

Matthew Tennis 
Sr. Counsel 
Manager of Regulatory Affairs 
RNK Communications 
333 Elm St., Suite 310 
Dedham, MA 02026 
t: 781-613-9148 
f 781-297-9836 
mtennis@rnkcom.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY LAW The preceding E-mail message 
contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the attorneylclient or other applicable privileges, 
and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you 
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender at  the above number. Unauthorized use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

COM 
APA 
ECR 
GCL 
atu) 
SRC 
ADM 
OPC 
CLK \-F16 

31 1 120 1 2 

r,p-r U T I  7 b , ~  u;,T:' 11 ,*-- 

O I I96 HAR-I  N 

FPSC-COMHISSIOH CLERK 



Case 12-1 3899 Doc 1 Filed 02/17/12 Entered 0211 711 2 09:44:36 Desc Main 21161,2 I 53PM 

> Document Page 1 of 4 
United States Bankruptcy Court 

District of New Jersey Voluntary Petition 
Name of Debtor (if individual, enter Last, First, Middle): 
RNK, Inc. 

Name of Joint Debtor (Spouse) (Last, First, Middle): 

All Other Names used by the Debtor in the last 8 years 
(include married, maiden, and trade names): 

Last four digits of SOC. Sec. or Individual-Taxpayer I.D. (ITIN) NdComplete EIN 
IIfrnrn thanmc. ,tu0 811) 

045144565 
Street Address of Debtor (No. and Street, City, and State): 

333 Elm Street 
Dedham. MA 

All Other Names used by the Joint Debtor in the last 8 yean 
(include married, maiden, and bade names): 

Last four digits of Soc. Sec. or Individual-Taxpayer I.D. (ITIN) No.iComplete EIN 
(d mwe ban 0°F. state all, 

Street Address of Joint Debtor (No. and Sueet, City, and State): 

ZIP Code 
I02026 

County of Residence or ofthe Principal Place of Business: 
Norfolk 

ZIP Code 

County of Residence or of the Principal Place of Business: 

Chapter of Bankruptcy Code Under Which 
the Petition is Filed (Check one box) 

0 Chapter 7 
0 Chapter 9 

Chapter 1 I 
0 Chapter 12 
0 Chapter 13 

0 Chapter 15 Petition for Recognition 
of a Foreign Main Proceeding 

0 Chapter 15 Petition for Recognition 
of a Foreign Nonmain Proceeding 

L 
Mailing Address of Debtor (if different from meet address): 

Continental Plaza, 6th FI. 
433 HackensackAvenue 
Hackensack, NJ ZIP Code 

I07601 

Nature of Debts 
(Check one box) 

0 Debts are primarily consumer debts, 
definedin 11 U.S.C. B IOl(8)as 
"incurred by an individual primarily for 
a personal, family, or household P U ~ P O E ~ . ' '  

Debts arc primarily 
business dcbu. 

Chmter 11 Debtors 

Mailing Address of Joint Debtor (if different from street address): 

ZIP Cads 

Type of Debtor 
( F o n  of Organization) (Check one box) 

0 Individual (includes Joint Debtors) 
See Fxhihrl D on page 2 ofthzrfom 
Corporation (includes LLC and LLP) 

0 Partnership 
0 Other (If debtor IS not one of the above entities, 

check this box and state type of entiw below ) 

Chapter 15 Debtors 
~ 

Country of dsbtor's center of main intere~fs: 

Each country on which a foreign proceeding 
by, regarding, or against debtor 15 pending: 

Nature of Business 
(Check one box) 

0 Health Care Business 
0 Single Asset Real Estate as defined 

0 Railroad 
0 Stockbroker 
0 Commodity Broker 
0 Clearing Bank 

in I 1  U.S.C. 5 101 (SIB) 

Other 
Tar-Exempt EntiIy 

(Chsck box, ifapplicable) 
0 Debtor IS a tax-exempt orpaniralion 

under Title 26 of the United States 
Code (the Internal Revenue Code). 

Full Filing Fee anached 

0 Filing Fee lo be pald in in~fallmenf~ (applicable to individuals only). Must 
attach signed applicatmn for the C O U ~ ' S  consideration csnifying that the 
debtor IS unable to pay fee except in inrtallmentr. Rule 1006(b) See Official 
Form 3A. 

0 Filing Fee waiver requested (a~~licable to chaplcr 7 indwduals only) M U S  
attach signed application for the C O U ~ ' E  consideration See Official Form 3B 

0 Debtorisasmall burinPsrdebtorasdefinsdm 11 U.S.C 5 IOI(51D) 
Debtor is not B small business dcblor as defined in 1 I U.S C. 5 lOl(51D). 

0 Debtor's aggregate n~ncontmgent liquidated debts (excluding debts owed to insiders or affiliales) 
arc less than $2,343,300 (amount subjecr lo orliusrmenr on 4/01/13 and eve? three years rhereofreri. 

0 A plan is being filed wnul this petition. 
0 A~~eplances offhe plan were solicited prepetition from m e  or more F ~ ~ S I C E  of creditors, 

in accordance wth 1 I U.S.C. 5 I126(b). 

Check if 

Check all applicable boxes. 

Slrtistle~liAdministr.tivr Information 
Debtor estimates that funds will be available for distribution to unsecured creditors. 

0 Debtor estimates that, afler any exempt property is excluded and administrative expenses paid, 

Estimated Number of Creditors 

50- 

there will be no funds available for distribution lo unsecured creditors. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
1,000. 5,001- 10,001- 25,001- 50,001- OVER 200- 

0 
100- 

0 0 
49 99 199 999 5,000 10,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 

0 

I- 

Estimated  ASS^^ 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ~ , M I  IWWI lo SIW,WI I I , ~ O , W I  SIO,OM,MI SSO,MO,WI S I W , ~ O , W I  S S W , ~ O , W I  M ~ ~ * *  Io ID 

s50,Mo SIW,wO 5IW.um to 5, ioSl0 to550 io$ lW t a B W  mSIbil l ian S I  billion 
mllllon million rni l l lO" miltion million 

Estimated Liabilities 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
SS0,WI to IIW,WI e IIW.Wl Sl.mO,WI SIO.wO,WI SSO,mO,WI SIM.MO,WI S5M,mO,WI Maethsn Io to 

110,Mo SIW,wU SSW.Wo to I ,  mSI0 toS50 m $ l W  m$SW loSlbilban SLbiltim 
0 

rnlllian millim million million rnillian 
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Page 
(Ollieid Form 1)(12/11) Document Page 2 of 4 
'oluutary Petition Name of Debtor(s): 

RNK, Inc. 

Case Number: 

Case Number: 

'his page must be completed andfiled in every case) 

scation 

I 
All Prior Bankruptcy Cases Filed Within Last 8 Years (If more than two. attach additional sheet) 

Date Filed: 

Date Filed: 3cation 
'here Filed: 

:'as< Number: 
Pending Bankruptcy Case Filed by any Spouse, Partner, or 

ame of Debtor: 
See attached list 
istrict: 

Exhibit A 

Dsti I i l c J  

(To be completed if debtor is required to file periodic reports (e.g., 
forms 10K and 100) with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to Section 13 or l5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
and is requesting relief under chapter 1 I . )  

0 Exhibit A is attached and made a part of this petition. 

Relationship: Judge: 

Signature of Attorney for Debtor(s) (Date) 
x 

bit C 
h e s  the debtor own or have possession of any property that poses or is alleged to pose a threat of imminent and identifiable harm to public health or safely? 
0 Yes, and Exhibit C is attached and made a part ofthis petition. 
H No. 

Exhibit D 
To be completed by every individual debtor. If ajoint petition is filed, each spouse must complete and attach a separate Exhibit D.) 
0 Exhibit D completed and signed by the debtor is attached and made a part of this petition. 

0 Exhibit D also completed and signed by the joint debtor is attached and made a part of this petition. 
f this is a joint petition: 

Information Regarding the Debtor -Venue 
(Check any applicable box) 

Debtor has been domiciled or has had a residence, principal place of business, or principal assets in this District for 180 
days immediately preceding the date of this petition or for a longer part of such I80 days than in any other District. 
There is a bankruptcy case concerning debtor's affiliate, general partner, or pamership pending in this District. 
Debtor is a debtor in a foreign proceeding and has its principal place of business or principal assets in the United States in 
this District, or has no principal place of business or assets in the United States but is a defendant in an action or 
proceeding [in a federal or state court] in this District, or the interests of the parties will be served in regard to the relief 
sought in this District. 

H 

0 
0 

Certification by a Debtor Who Resides as a Tenant of Residential Property 
(Check all applicable boxes) 

Landlord has a judgment against the debtor for possession of debtor's residence. (Ifbox checked, complete the following.) 0 

(Name of landlord that obtained judgment) 

(Address of landlord) 

0 

0 

0 

Debtor claims that under applicable nonbankmptcy law, there are circumstances under which the debtor would be permitted to cure 
the entire monetary default that gave rise to the judgment for possession, a k r  the judgment for possession was entered, and 
Debtor has included in this petition the deposit with the court of any rent that would become due during the 30-day period 
after the filing of the petition. 
Debtor certifies that heishe has served the Landlord with this certification. ( I  I U.S.C. 9 362(1)). 
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(Olfirial Form 1)(12/11) Document Page 3 of 4 Page 2 
Name o f  Debtor(s): 

RNK, Inc. 'oluntary Petition 
h l s  p a g e  must be completed andfiled in every case) 

Signa tu res  
S igna ture@) of Debtor@) (IndividuaVJoint)  

I declare under penally of perjury that the information provided in this 
petition is true and correct. 
[If petitioner is an individual whose deb@ are primarily consumer debts and 
has chosen to file under chapter 71 I am aware that I may proceed under 
chapter 7, 11,  12, or 13 of title I I ,  United States Code, understand the relief 
available under each such chapter, and choose to proceed under chapter 7. 
[Ifno attorney represents me and no bankruptcy petition preparer signs the 
petition] I have obtained and read the notice required by 1 I U.S.C. 5342(b). 

I request relief in accordance with the chapter of title 1 I, United States Code, 
specified in this petition. 

Y 

Y 

Signature of Debtor 

Signature o f  Joint Debtor 

Telephone Number (If not represented by attorney) 

Date 

Signature  of At torney* 

Y lsl M i c h a e l  D. Sirota 
Signature of Attorney for Debtor(s) 

Michael D. Sirota MS4088 
Printed Name of Attorney for Debtor@) 

Cole, Schoh, Meisel, Forman 8 Leonard, P.A. 
Firm Name 
Court Plaza Nor th ,  25 Main Street 
P.O. Box 800 
Hackensack, NJ 076024800 

Address 

2014893000 Fax: 201 489-1536 
Telephone Number 

February 16,2012 
Date 
'In a case in which § 707(bX4XD) applies, this signature also Constihltes a 
certification that the attorney has no knowledge after an inquiry that the 
information in the schedules is incorrect. 

S igna tu re  of Debtor (Corporationmartnership) 

I declare under penally of perjury that the information provided in this 
petition is true and correct, and that I have been authorized to file this petition 
on behaif of the debtor. 

The debtor requests relief in accordance with the chapter of title I I ,  United 
States Code, specified in this petition. 

u Is1 Steven Asman 

Signature o f  Authorized Individual 

Steven Asman 
Printed Name of Authorized Individual 
President B C h a i r m a n  of t h e  Board 

Title o f  Authorized Individual 
February 16,2012 

Date 

S igna tu re  of P Fore ign  Representa t ive  
I declare under penally of perjury that the information provided in this petition 
is true and correct, that I am the foreign representative of a debtor in a foreign 
proceeding, and that I am authorized to file this petition. 
(Check only one box.) 

0 I request relief in accordance with chapter IS of title 11. United States Code. 
Certified copies ofthe documents required by I I U.S.C. 5151s are attached. 

0 Pursuant to 1 I U.S.C. 8151 1 , l  request relief in accordance with the chapter 
of title I I specified in this petition. A certified copy afthe order granting 
recognition of the foreign main proceeding is attached. 

X 
Signature o f  Foreign Representative 

Printed Name o f  Foreign Representative 

Date 

S igna tu re  of Non-Attorney B a n k r u p t c y  Petition Preparer 

1 declare under penally of perjury that: ( I )  I am a bankruptcy petition 
preparer as defined in I I U.S.C. 8 I IO; (2) I prepared this document for 

ihargeable by bankrupcy p&an prepwen, I have given the debtor notice 
of the maximum amount before preparing any document for filing for B 
debtor or accepting any fee from the debtor, as required in that section. 
Official Form 19 is attached. 

Printed Name and title, if any, o f  Bankruptcy Petition Preparer 

Social-Security number (If the bankrutpcy petition preparer is not 
an  individual, state the Social  Security number of the officer, 
principal, responsible person o r  partner o f  the bankruptcy petition 
preparer.)(Required by I 1  U.S.C. 5 1 IO.) 

Address 

Date 

Signature of bankruptcy petition prsparer or officer, principal, responsible 
person,ar partner whose Social Security number is provided above. 

Names and Social-Security numbers of all other individuals who prepared or 
assisted in preparing this document unless the bankruptcy petition preparer is 
not an individual: 

If more than one person prepared this document, attach additional sheets 
conforming to the appropriate official form for each person. 

A bankruptcypetition preporer's failure io comply wilh the p r o v i ~ i o n ~  01 
lrlle I I and the Federal Rules of Bonkruplcy Procedure may result in 

$ne> 01 imprisonment or borh. 11 U.S.C. 5/10; 18 U.S.C. 5/56. 
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Wave2Wave Communications, Inc. 

ATTACHMENT A - LIST OF AFFILIATES 

12- 

COMPANY I CASE NO. 

RNK, Inc. 

RNK VA, LLC 

12- 

12- 

403 1610003-83 I1365vl 
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RNK, INC. 

(Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Petition) 

WRITTEN CONSENT OF 
THE DIRECTOR 

The undersigned, being the sole Director of RNK, Inc., a Massachusetts 
corporation (the “Company”), does hereby consent to and adopt the following 
resolutions: 

WHEREAS, in light of the Company’s current financial condition and the 
threat of Verizon entities to terminate service essential to the Company’s business, 
the Director has been forced to immediately investigate, discuss and consider all 
options for addressing this emergent circumstance and the Company’s financial 
challenges and, after consultation with the Company’s advisors, has concluded 
that it is in the best interests of the Company, its creditors, employees and other 
interested parties that a petition be filed by the Company seelung relief under the 
provisions of Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United States Code (the “Banlauptcy 
Code”); now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, that in the judgment of the Director of the Company, it is 
desirable and in the best interests of the Company, its creditors, employees and 
other interested parties that a petition be fded by the Company seeking relief under 
tlie Bankruptcy Code; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that the appropriate officers of tlie Company are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed, in the name and on behalf of the Company, 
to execute and verify a petition under Chapter 11  of the Bankruptcy Code and to 
cause the same to be filed in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of 
New Jersey at such time as said officer executing the same shall detennine; and it 
is further 

RESOLVED, that the law firm of Cole, Schotz, Meisel, Fonnm & 
Leonard, P.A. is hereby employed as attorneys for the Company in the Chapter 11 
case, subject to Banlauptcy Court approval; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that the appropriate officers of the Company are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to execute and file all petitions, schedules, 
motions, lists, applications, pleadings and other papers and, in that connection, to 
employ and retain all assistance by legal counsel, accountants, financial advisors 
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and other professionals, and to take and perform any and all further acts and deeds 
they deem necessary, proper or desirable in connection with the successful 
prosecution of the Chapter 11 case; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that the appropriate officers of the Company are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed, in the name and on behalf of the Company, 
to cause the Company to enter into, execute, deliver, certify, file and/or record, 
and perform such agreements, instruments, motions, affidavits, applications for 
approvals or ruling of governmental or regulatory authorities, certificates or other 
documents, including without limitation, the amendment of any organizational, 
constitutional or similar documents of subsidiaries of the Company for the 
preservation of such entities and/or the value of the estate, and to take such action 
as in the judgment of such officer shall be or become necessary, proper and 
desirable to effectuate an orderly liquidation of the Company’s assets; and it is 
further 

RESOLVED, that any and all past actions heretofore taken by any officer 
of the Company in the name and on behalf of the Company in furtherance of any 
or all of the proceeding resolutions be, and the same hereby are, ratified, 
confirmed and approved; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that the filing by the Company of a petition seeking relief 
under the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code shall not dissolve the Company; and 
it is further 

RESOLVED, that this Written Consent shall serve in lieu of a special 
meeting of the Directors of the Company and the undersigned hereby waive all 
requirements as to notice of a meeting; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that this Written Consent may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which taken 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Written 
Consent of the Director of RNK, Inc. as of this 16th day of February, n 2012. 

JOOWlLI462.83 10656~ I 


